

From: City Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 8:03 AM
To: Eddie Lax
Subject: FW: OPRA request - 431 N. Harrisburg Ave. Permits, opened and closed

RECEIVED
CITY OF ATLANTIC CITY
CITY CLERKS OFFICE
2020 SEP 24 A 8:06

-----Original Message-----

From: Christopher Bate <opra+request-16920-101b7fa6@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 5:24 PM
To: City Clerk <CClerk@cityofatlanticcity.org>
Subject: OPRA request - 431 N. Harrisburg Ave. Permits, opened and closed

Dear Atlantic City,

I would like copies and status of all permits, open or closed, and/or any other information that you may have regarding the existence, past or present, of an under ground oil tank(s), that pertains to the address 431 N Harrisburg Ave. Block 791, Lot 34.

Yours faithfully,
Christopher Bate
Keller Williams Realty
609-304-7420

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-16920-101b7fa6@requests.opramachine.com

Is CityClerk@cityofatlanticcity.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Atlantic City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3datlantic_city&c=E,1,h9uRteoJknf2-_tF9rhAPABGORKTHgKDXd6GsWoToRyEjJZ1WYWofpH7bdRg-BERTilpq3glcuKudzlZbgcfkuP-IJjatsrXKRJCloKVUCFpRsAmHal&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E,1,YTR9wdOilfaMPjfk-jtwAxx0KREtnWxHCPbyBw0kk6lFo7gXscXHaYXVI3fZ-Pf5U3T_6hP0pVLkWmwVIVPpKffLRMrPj0BKRbh1-LAz3ZokWIONJLHOvyxA,,&typo=1

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2frequest%2f431_n_harrisburg_ave_permit_s_ope&c=E,1,NF_tH37Lxj3tT3ZYCPCZsB6XpM4mJmbxN2hH_2rbr1Y1OG3Y5U7aV3VdQ5xXM5PjLQ9GyD0iJGD8we8pJ3uJUCdQveuklo71ltqOMxOleb9i0NrD8t5_AOEC&typo=1

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.